Lori Schrom

From: _ Lori Schrom v
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 12:15 PM
To: 'bbegeal@cglawoffices.com'; 'Jonathan.Binder@dec.ny.gov'; 'Laura Bomyea';

'matthew.brower@agriculture.ny.gov'; 'alec.jarvis@calpine.com’; 'andymason@earthling.net';
James Muscato; 'windsorsupervisor@echoes.net’; 'Csacco@cglawoffices.com’;
richard.thomas1@health.ny.gov'; 'wwhitlock@calpine.com'; 'tara.wells@agriculture.ny.gov’;
'Andrea.Cerbin@dps.ny.gov'

Subject: Case No. 16-F-0559: Application of Bluestone Wind LLC for a Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need Pursuant to Article 10 for Construction of the Bluestone Wind
Farm Project Located in the Towns of Windsor and Sanford, Broome County

This message contains attachments delivered via ShareFile.
» Preliminary Scoping Statement.pdf (25.3 MB)

Download the attachments by clicking here.

Attached is a Preliminary Scoping Statement.

Lori-Ann Schrom, Legal Assistant to J. Michael Naughton, Esq., Michael J. Moore, Esq., and
Kristin Laviolette Pratt, Esq.

Young / Sommer 11.C

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Office: 518.438.9907 Ext. 254

Fax: 518.438.9914

Ischrom@youngsommer.com

Executive Woods, Five Palisades Drive, Albany, NY 12205

WWW. yORnoSQIm i er. oo m

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any
attachments and notify us immediately.




STATE OF NEW YORK
BOARD ON ELECTRIC GENERATION SITING AND THE ENVIRONMENT

Application of Bluestone Wind, LLC, for a CASE NO. 16-F-0559
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility
and Public Need Pursuant to Article 10 for AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

Construction of the Bluestone Wind Farm
Project in the Towns of Windsor and
Sanford, Broome County, NY

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF ALBANY  )ss:

LORI-ANN SCHROM, being duly sworn, deposes and says that on the 18" day of
August, 2017, she served a copy of the attached Preliminary Scoping Statement via electronic
mail upon:

¢ Brady Begeal, Town of Sanford — bbegeal@cglawoffices.com

e Jonathan Binder, NYS DEC — Jonathan.Binder@dec.ny.gov

e Laura Bomyea, Young/Sommer LLC — lbomyea@youngsommer.com

e Matthew Brower, NYS Dept. Ag. & Mkts. — matthew.brower@agriculture.ny.gov

e Alec Jarvis, Calpine Corporation — alec.jarvis@calpine.com

e Andrew Mason, Delaware-Otsego Audubon — andymason@earthling.net

¢ James Muscato, Young/Sommer LLC — jmuscato@youngsommer.com

e Carolyn Price, Town of Windsor — windsorsupervisor@echoes.net

¢ Cheryl Sacco, Town of Windsor — Csacco@cglawoffices.com

e Richard Thomas, NYS DOH - richard.thomas1@health.ny.gov

e William Whitlock, Bluestone Wind, LLC — wwhitlock@calpine.com

e Tara Wells, NYS Dept. of Ag. & Mkts. — tara.wells@agriculture.ny.gov

e Andrea Cerbin, NYS DPS — Andrea.Cerbin@dps.ny.go
} Q‘@a M@W

LORI-ANN SCHROM

Sworn to me before me
this 18™ day of August, 2017

Notdry Public

" Angeline L, Riccardi
Notary Public, State of New York
" Qualified in Erie County
Lertificate Filed in Schenectady County
;~ My Commission Expires 09/
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- Matter Master: 16-01988/16-F-0559

Matter Number:

Industry Affected:

Matter Type:

Title of Matter/Case:

16-01988

Facility Gen.

Petition

Case Number:

Company/Organization:

Matter Subtype:

Application of Bluestone Wind, LLC
for a Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need
Expan

Related Matter/Case No:

16-F-0559
Bluestone Wind, LLC

Certificate of Environmenta
Compatibility and Public
Need

Filed Documents

: éPuinc Comments .

Party List (11)

o

Calendar (0)

(15) 0)
Lonsent to
Name of Party to
Sr.No. Person/Title Representing Company Mailing Address Email/Phone/Fax Party
/Company ¥ Electronic
Service
1 Begeal, Brady Town of Sanford PO Box 2039 begeal law offices.com Yes
Attorney Binghamton, NY 13902 Ph: 607-723-9511
Coughlin & Gerhart,
LLC
2 Binder, Jonathan New York State Department of 625 Broadway - 14th Fioor Jonathan.Binder@dec.ny.gov Yes
Associate Attorney Environmental Conservation Albany, NY 12233 Ph: (518) 402-9188
New York State Fax: (518) 402-9018
Department of
Environmental
Conservation
3 Bomyea, Laura Young Sommer LLC 5 Palisades Drive, Suite 300 Yes
Attorney Albany, NY 12205 Ph: 518-438-9907
Young Sommer LLC Fax: 518-438-9914
4 Brower, Matthew New York State Department of 10B Airline Drive matthew .brower@agriculture.ny.gov Yes
Associate Agriculture and Markets Albany, NY 12235 Ph: (518) 457-2851
Environmental Analyst Fax: (518) 457-3412
New York State
Department of
Agriculture and
Markets
5 Jarvis, Alec Calpine Corporation 34 Ash Swamp alec.jarvis@calpine.com Yes
Calpine Corporation Scarborough, ME 04074 Ph: 207-956-1169
6 Mason, Andrew Delaware-Otsego Audubon Soc., Inc. 11039 Peck St. andymason@earthling.net Yes
Co-President Jefferson, NY 12093 Ph: 607-652-2162
Delaware-Otsego
Audubon Soc.
7 Muscato, James Young Sommer LLC 5 Palisades Drive, Suite 300 jm ngsommer.com Yes
Partner Albany, NY 12205 Ph: 518-438-9907
Young/Sommer LLC
8 Price, Carolyn 68 White Birch Lake Road windsorsupervisor@echoes.net Yes
Town Supervisor Windsor, NY 13865 Ph: 607-655-2026
Town of Windsor Fax: 607-655-2027
9 Sacco, Chery! Town of Windsor PO Box 2039 CSacco@cglawoffices.com Yes

Attorney
Coughlin & Gerhart,
LLP

Binghamton, NY 13902-2039

Ph: 607-723-9511

8/17/17, 12:23 PM
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10 Thomas, Richard New York State Department of Health {Corning Tower, Empire State Plaza richard.thomas1 @health.ny.gov Yes
Assistant Counsel Albany, NY 12237
NYS Department of
Health
11 Whitlock, William Bluestone Wind, LLC 174 State Route 189 i i No
Executive Vice Churubusco, NY 12923 Ph: 518-497-0033
President, Eastern
Region
Marble River, LLC
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
and Public Need Pursuant to Article 10 to AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

Construct an Approximately
124 Megawatt Wind Electric Generating
Facility

STATE OF NEW YORK )

COUNTY OF

/3 EN Brazg LU , being duly sworn, deposes and says that on the Z&“J
day of August, 2017, she/he served a copy of Bluestone Wind, LLC’s Preliminary Scoping
Statement associated with a proposed approximately 124 megawatt (MW) Wind Electric
Generating Facility the Towns of Windsor and Sanford, New York, by mailing a true hard copy
and/or digital copy, or copies, thereof via UPS Ground, upon the recipients identified in the
attached list. Those persons included on the DPS Party List have consented to Party to Party

Electronic Service and shall be served accordingly.
//%

Sworn to me before
this zg‘fiday of August 2017

Yy £, Winlde

Notay/Public

MARY E. VANELLI
Notary Pubic - State of New York
No. 01VAG197320
Qualified in Madison County
My Comiiasion Expires November 24, 2020
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Matter Number:

+ Industry Affected:

, Matter Type:

Title of Matter/Case:

"', Filed Documents

Matter Master: 16-01988/16-F-0559

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
Certificate of Environmental

Compatibility and Public
Need

‘Public Comments

Expan

Party List (11) “

Calendar (0)

(15) 0)
1 Qon;en; ;g
i Name of Party to
%Sr.No. Person/Title Representing Company Mailing Address Email/Phone/Fax Party
| /Company_# Electronic
i Service »
{51 Begeal, Brady Town of Sanford PO Box 2039 bbegeal@cglawoffices.com Yes
Attorney Binghamton, NY 13902 Ph: 607-723-9511
i Coughlin & Gerhart,
| uc
2 Binder, Jonathan New York State Department of 625 Broadway - 14th Floor Jonathan.Binder@dec.ny.gov Yes
i Associate Attomey  |Environmental Conservation Albany, NY 12233 Ph: (518) 402-9188
: New York State Fax: (518) 402-9013
Department of
Environmental
: Conservation
13 Bomyea, Laura Young Sommer LLC 5 Palisades Drive, Suite 300 Yes
: Attorney Albany, NY 12205 Ph: 518-438-9907
; Young Sommer LLC Fax: 518-438-9914
' 4 Brower, Matthew ‘New York State Department of 10B Airline Drive matthew.brower@agriculture.ny.gov Yes
; Associate Agriculture and Markets Albany, NY 12235 Ph: (51~8—)'457-2851_
; Environmental Analyst Fax: (518)457-3412
; New York State
Department of
Agriculture and
Markets
5 Jarvis, Alec Calpine-Corporation 34 Ash Swamp alec.jarvis@calpine.com Yes
Caipine Corporation ' Scarborough, ME 04074 Ph: 207-956-1169
6 Mason, Andrew Delaware=Otsego Audubon Soc., Inc. |1039 Peck St. andvmason@earthiing.net Yes
Co-President Jefferson, NY 12093 Ph: 607-652-2162
Delaware-Otsego i
Audubon Soc.
17 Muscato, James Young Sommer LLC 5 Palisades Drive, Suite 300 imuscato®youngsommer.com Yes
i Partner Albany, NY 12205 Ph: 518-438-9907
i Young/Sommer LLC
E 8 Price, Carolyn 68 White Birch Lake Road windsorsupervisor@echoes.net Yes
! Town Supervisor Windsor, NY 13865 Ph: 607-655-2026
‘ Town of Windsor Fax: 607-655-2027
i 9 Sacco, Cheryl Town of Windsor PO Box 2039 CSacco@cglawoffices.com Yes
i Attorney Binghamton, NY 13902-2039 Ph: 607-723-9511
4 Coughlin & Gerhart,
! ue
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Executive Vice
President, Eastern
Region

Marble River, LLC

Churubusco, NY 12923

10 Thomas, Richard New York State Department of Health | Corning Tower, Empire State Plaza richard.thomas1 @health.ny.gov Yes |
Assistant Counsel Abbany, NY 12237 i
NYS Department of
Health

11 Whitlock, William Bluestone Wind, LLC 174 State Route 189 wwhitlo ck@calpine.com No

Ph: 518-497-0033
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